From: Richard Le Van

To: Jose Trevino
Date: March 11, 2009

Subject: FCC file 0525-EX-PL-2008

Message:
Please provide the Pulse Rate (PRR) and Pulse Duration (PD) for the radar.

The technical manual describes the Pulse Rate and Pulse Length. | believe the Pulse Length is
equivalent to your request for Pulse Duration.

The Pulse Rate and Pulse Duration are dependent on range selection.

The minimum value is: Pulse Duration 0.08 with Pulse Rate of 2200 Hz
The maximum value is: Pulse Duration 1.2  with Pulse Rate of 1000 Hz



